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DATE: April 22, 2002 o
TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Executive Director ?;_U,é W
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (HarriS)W 7 V{.’;

Division of Economic Regulation (Haff)
RE: Deferral of Item 5 from the April 23, 2002 Agenda Conference - Docket No. 020175-EI,
Complaint of Reliant Energy Power Generation against Florida Power and Light Company

Staffrequests deferral of item 5 from the April 23, 2002 Agenda Conference, which is staff’s
recommendation to deny Florida Power and Light Company’s (FPL) motion to dismiss Reliant’s
Complaint in Docket No. 020175-EI and to consolidate the Complaint into Docket Nos. 020262-EI
and 020263-EIl, which are the dockets opened to resolve FPL’s need determination concerning its
Martin and Manatee sites. FPL has filed an emergency motion today to hold its need determination
dockets in abeyance for 90 days while it issues new Request for Proposals for its capacity needs in
2005 and 2006. In light of FPL’s filing, staff requires additional time to analyze FPL’s emergency
motion to abate to determine whether staff’s recommendation in this related docket should be
revised.
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